From: RUDOLPH ELLIS

To: Nanthailia McJamerson; A. Kadir Nur-Hassen; A. Kadir Nur-Hassen
Subject: Various International Activities that have occured within the last two years that have promoted Multiculturalism
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 9:11:43 AM

1. International Talent Show hosted by ISO(international student organization) on October 15th 2007 Activity was held in the Men
Gymnasium and was done to bring about the various talents of students parts of the world.

2. Our Nation, Our Culture, our similarities and differences hosted by CIAP(Center for International Affairs and Programs) It was

provided under the theme , know your brothers and sisters at Grambling.

3. Outrageously Red was done as an activity to bring about Unity and promote cultural diversity.

http://media.www.thegramblinite.com/media/storage/paper926/news/2009/04/23/News/outrageously.Red.Celebrates.Cultural.Diversity-
3725983.shtml

4. The international food festival hosted by CIAP was done on the 2/4/10 of this year. Various foods from all over the world was provided
along with entertainment. It was provided for all students on campus to come and amalgamate and be one.

3860476 shtml

5. The international students hold key positions in CAP and they are apart of several of the ongoing AIDS education on campus.

3821113 shtml

6. The CALYPSO group which is made up of Caribbean students held their outreach and fund raising drive for the community service in
Ruston

3810997 shtml

8. Attending several conferences were a key activity for the international students.

3821109 Shtml

http://media.www.thegramblinite.com/media/storage/paper926/news/2009/03/05/News/Hospitality.Group.Shines.At.Conference-
3662009.shtml

8. Hosting Conference

http://media.www.thegramblinite.com/media/storage/paper926/news/2008/11/13/News/Department.Holds.Multiculturalism.Seminar -
3542474 .shtml
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